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ﬁubject: Fwd: Funds used under Corporate Social Responsibility

Sir,

Itis requested kindly to see the attachment and provided the information / input on the question
immediately to parliament Section.

Parliament Section

Meity.

From: "rsqns" <rsgns@sansad.nic.in>

To: "Parliament section DeitY" <sansad@meity.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:54:04 PM

Subject: Funds used under Corporate Social Responsibility
PROVISIONALY ADMITTED QUESTION FOR THE RAJYA SABHA
Starred /Unstarred Diary No.-- U30 '
The Question Will be put down for -- 28/11/2019

Answer on the Ministry Department -- ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY( E&IT)

Funds used under Corporate Social Responsibility

Shri Harshvardhan Singh Dungarpur: Will the Minister of ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY be pleased to state

(a) whether the Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and agencies under the administrative control
of the Ministry have utilised any funds under the Corporate Social Responsibility during last three
years;

(b) if so, the details thereof, PSU-wise;

(c) the details of the works and areas where the funds have been used during the last three years;

(d) whether any irregularities have been noticed in the utilisation of the said funds by the officers;
and ;

(e) if so, the reaction of Government thereto and the corrective steps taken in this regard?

“Cleanliness is next to Godliness”
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5 e CENTRE FOR MATERIALS FOR ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY (C-MET)
sientific Society, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY), Govt. of India)
HQRS: SY.NO. 34/2B, Panchwati, Dr. Homi Bhabha Road, NCL (P.O.), Pune-411 008
Phone: +91-20-25881519, 25898141, 25892390  Fax: +91-20-25898180

PARLIAMENT QUESTION

PN/ADM/PLQ/1/2015/ 22.11.2019
Shri. Mohinder Pal Singh
Deputy Director
Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology
Electronics Niketan, 6 CGO Complex,
New Delhi - 110003
Sub: Funds used under Corporate Social Responsibility -
Sir,

| am directed to refer to your mail dated 22.11.2019 on the above
subject and to state that information in respect of C-MET may be treated as
‘NIL".
This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.
Yours faithfully,
/@J&V .
w"
(Radha Jaisimha)
Registrar

Encl: As above.



